## Lehman College City University of New York Minutes of the Meeting March 12, 2014 Senate Undergraduate Committee on Curriculum

Present: Akan, A.; Gorokhovich, Y.; Hyman, D.; Jacobson, B. Also Present: Lerzundi, P.; Van Voorhis, L.; Ruiz, P.

A quorum was not present. All votes taken were unanimous.

- 1. The committee approved the minutes of February 19, 2014.
- 2. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Music to change the Degree Requirements of Music, B.S., to create new courses MSP 2060 and 2070, to change the credits of MSP 201, MSP 202, 205 and to change the title and course description of MSP 203.
- 3. Proposals from the Department of Philosophy to create a new interdisciplinary minor in Reason and Exposition and create a new course, PHI 4010, were approved.
- 4. The committee approved proposals from the Interdisciplinary Program in Linguistics to withdraw the cross listings of SPA(LNG) 310, RUS(LNG) 310, POR(LNG) 310, JAL(LNG) 310, ITA(LNG) 310, IRI(LNG) 3100, GRK(LNG) 315, GER(LNG) 310, FRE(LNG) 310, SPA 308(LNG), ITA(LNG) 308 and FRE (LNG) 308.
- 5. Proposals from the Interdisciplinary Program in Linguistics to create new courses LNG 3100 and LNG 3080 were approved.
- 6. A proposal from the Department of Biology to create an experimental course, BIO 2680, was approved.
- 7. Proposals from the Department of English to change the hours of ENG 111 and ENG 121 were approved.
- 8. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the name and the Degree Requirements of the 42 credit major in Multimedia Journalism, B.A., the name and Degree Requirements of the 36 credit major in Multimedia Studies, B.A. and to create a new 42-43 credit major in Media Communications Studies, B.A. were approved, subject to revisions.
- 9. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to create new courses JRN 2230, FTS 2580, FTS 3710 and MCS 2100.
- 10. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to

create new courses JRN 3200, 3250, 3260, 3270, 4810, 4910, 4920, FTS 4810, 4910. 4920 and MCS 4810, 4910 and 4920 were approved, pending minor revisions.

- 11. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha codes of MMS 212, 213, 309, 324, 200, 223, 241, 244, 300, 305, 307, 308, 332, 335, 351, 353, 359 and 366 were approved, pending minor editing and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- 12. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha codes of MMJ 343, 486, 322, 323, 356, 470 and 417 were approved, pending minor editing and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- 13. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha codes of MMJ/MMS 211, 370, 214, 222 and 418 were approved, subject to minor editing and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- 14. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha code and title of MMS 218 was approved, pending revisions and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- 15. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha codes and prerequisites of MMS 420, 421, 333, and 347, the alpha codes of MMJ, 221, 302 and 307 and the alpha code of MMJ(MMS) 334 were approved, pending revisions and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- 16. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha codes and course descriptions of MMJMMS 217 and MMS 220 were approved pending minor editing and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- 17. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha codes, titles, and prerequisites of MMS, 224 and 409 as well as MMJ 300 and 321 were approved pending revisions and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- 18. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha codes, title, description and prerequisites of MMS 316, 360 and 317, the alpha code, title, prerequisite and note of MMJ 352 and 317, the alpha code, title prerequisites, course description and number of MMS 219, the alpha code, description and hours of MMJ 344, the alpha code, number, title and description of MMS 352, the alpha code description and prerequisites of MMS 350,

360 and 404 and the alpha code title and prerequisites of MMJ 350 were approved, all pending minor editing and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.

- 19. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha codes, number, title, description and prerequisite of MMJ 314, were approved, subject to editing and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- 20. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to withdraw the cross listings of MMS (THE/ENW) 309 and 409, MMS 244 (SOC)249, MMJ(MMS) AAS 332, MMS(ANT) 351 and MMS(LPR) 353 were approved pending minor editing and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to withdraw courses MMS 489, 230, 234, 301, 304, 311, 319, 321, 4950 1000, 2000, 3000, 4000, 8888 and 9999 were approved pending minor editing and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee .
- 22. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to withdraw courses MMS 200, 201, 202, 330, 357, 324, 331, 316 and MMJ (MMS) 252 and 315 were approved subject to revisions and electronic review of the revisions by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.
- 23. The UCC will hold its next meeting on April 02 at 1:00 in CA 263.

Respectfully submitted, Barbara Jacobson